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To: 5.1.2e
From: 5.1.2e
Sent: Wed 1/13/2021 12:41:58 PM

Subject: RE: Assay type info from molecular EQA
Received: Wed 1/13/2021 12:42:00 PM

number of labs mol. EQA SARS-CoV-2 different assays.xIsx

Sorry, I misunderstood. I had previously extracted this information from the raw data. I quickly added it to the
table (attached).

@ecdc.europa.eu]; IEEEDN BEXETI @ rivm nl]

Best wishes,
5.1.2e

Sent: woensdag 13 januari 2021 13:31

To: DN AN E N o . IEN IEE SR o m.>

Subject: RE: Assay type info from molecular EQA

Hiagain,
Unfortunately it doesn’t contain the number of labs that used each assay, but rather the list of assays used. Do you maybe have
this info in an excel?or even raw data will be fine.
Many thanks,
5.1.2e

Sent: 13 January 2021 13:24

To: [N IEREDN ecdc.europa.cu>; KRN IEKERN rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: Assay type info from molecular EQA

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click on any links, open attachments or reply, unless you recognise the sender's email address
@rivm.nl‘) and believe the content is safe.

The data are presented in our manuscript. I attached the current ‘early’ version of the published pdf. Please check
Supplementary Table 2. Hopefully it has the information that you are looking for.

Best wishes,
5.1.2e

From: |ERESS IEKESH SENERETINN  -cdc.curopa.cu>

Sent: woensdag 13 januari 2021 11:52
To=ﬁ S 512 [NV si12e | s12e B 5i2e  [liMulile

Subject: Assay type info from molecular EQA

Dea nd [EE ]

May | kindly ask you to share any data collected during our first molecular EQA round on the types of assays used? Apologies if you
have shared this with me already, but | cannot retrieve it.

We were wondering if this could be useful to identify labs that are using S-gene based protocols.

Many thanks and best regards,

1R
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Confidentiality Notice

If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively. refrain from
disclosing its content to any third party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemnd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivim.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are

requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability
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disclosing its content to any third party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.



